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' ROGER A. WILLIAMS

ATTORNEY, AT LAW

325 STATE STREET

CARTHAGE, NEW YORK 13619

TELEPHONE 493-2720

e*le#Ge,e 47*34

AREA CODE 315

March 25,· 1966

New York State Convention of Universalists

Office of the Secretary
Syracuse, New York

Dear Sir:

The undersigned is the Attorney for the United Christian
Church of West Carthage, New York. On January 20, 1966, the United
Christian Church at its annual congregational meeting proposed to, take
action pursuant to the appropriate sections of the Religious Corpora-
tion Law of the State of New York for the purpose of consolidating into
one Church, what formerly,were the Universalist Society of Carthage,
New York which has long since ceased to be active; and, the Congrega-
tionalist Society of West Carthage, New York.

In 1922 there was in informal agreement between the First
Congregational Church of Carthage, N.-Y., and the First Universalist
Church of Carthage* N. Y., by which the organizatiohs agreed to associate
together under the name of the United Christian Chutch of Carthage, New
York. According to this agreement the Congregational Church contributed
a building and the Universalist Church contributed certain items of
personal property including some money and other assets. However, the
agreement was never recorded and it Oas not properly signed and there-
fore remains a very informal agreement'of association.

It is the intention of the present members of the Congrega-
tionalists to accomplish a legal consolidation and to eliminate such
ties 'concerning the' Ubiversaliht Church and to re-incorporate pursuant to
the provisions of the law under the name of the First United Church of
Christ of Carthage, New York.

It is my purpose in writing this letter to determine what
records, if any, you have of the former'Universalist Church of Carthage,
and whether or not your office would have any obj ection to' the conso- -
lidation of these two bodies, and whether or not you have any informa-
tion in regard to the association of 1922. We would appreciate a
response to this letter as soon as conveniently possible.

RAW/np

/Ver. increly yours,f'

A» ---A 5( W-
L RO»X'. WILLIAMS
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April 28, 1966

Mr. Roger A.- Williams, Attorney at Law
325 State Street
Carthage„New York 13619

Re: First Universalist Church of Carthage, New York
United Christian Church of West Carthage, New York

Dear Mr. Williantsd -

Your ietter of March 25, 1966 was presented to the -
Executive Board of the New York State Convention of

Universalists at its meeting on April 23rd.

The Executive Board found no, obje6tio-n with the pro-
posed consolidation of the Universalist Society of
Carthage and the Congregational Society of West Carth-
age.

- However the Board did btate that this agreement is
conditional on the willingness of 'the United Christian
Church, or whoever is the proper trustee, to turn over
to the Convention "any funds restricted solely for
Universli st Purposes"..

The Board also -requests that the Convention be notified
f- at such time as the proppsed consolidation is accom-

- plished so that the Universalist Society may be removed
from our records as an existing society.

%

, I shall be pleased to assist you in any way within my .
' power. 1

- Sincerely yours,

Robert W. Sterling
Secretary


